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Steve Burke - Fw: BB 

From: Joe Smyth <joesmyth  
To : "'Steve.D.Burke  <Steve.D.Burke  
Date: 2015/04/21 12:35 PM 
Subject: Fw: BB 
I _ "  " "  I_ 111 " " " I I I 

FYI 

From: Cynthia Marshall 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:42 AM Newfoundland Standard Time 
To: Joe Smyth 
Subject: RE: BB 

Get in touch with me when you get back from your trip 

Cindy 

From: Joe Smyth 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:27 AM 
To: Cynthia Marshall 
Subject: Re: BB 

Thanks Cynthia, perhaps you can get the one for unit 100 readdy and Ed Benoit can pick it up. 
1 ' 1 1  get mine when I come back from leave. Not too interested in being around HQ today. 
Apparently someone sent my email to the media this morning. Not exactly in a great mood. 
J 

-- x _I " ~ x x  ~~~~ I ~x - - -I _- - _-" -x--IxxII-̂ I_I - 
From: Cynthia Marshall 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 10:35 AM Newfoundland Standard Time 
To: Joe Smyth 
Subject: BB 

Hey Joey, 

Your new BB has arrived. Give me a call a . 

Inventory Communications Coordinator 
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
1 Fort Townshend 
St. John's, NL A1C 2G2 
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S.D. Burke 
Reg.# 49606 
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"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender." 
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